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Please be informed of the following questions received and our responses to the

above referenced IFB.

1.What is the delivery term from the winning of the bid to the actual deliver of the

items?
» Standard delivery time is 30 to 45 working days, but due to COVID-19

situation we extended up to 45 to 60 working days.

2. If any time (for example IPAD) need to send back to Apple for replacement, is
there any requirement from PSS on the timeline required for such item to

return?
> 30 days turn-around time, 45 days max.

3. In case of replacement needs to be done, can a different model but with

similar or higher specs to be to replaced such item.
> As long as they meet or exceed the IFB specifications but they can replace

iPad with iPad with same or better specifications, you cannot replace iPad
with other Windows or Android tablets.

4. Some of the items on IFB has very specific model numbers, is it the exact
model needed or different model with similar spec to be submitted?

> Aslong as they meet or exceed the IFB specifications.

5. For Item 4, iPad Pro 2020 11-inch, 256GB, does it have to be space Gray?

Also is this a Wi-Fi version or Wi-Fi + Cellular version?
» Yes, should be color Space Gray and iPad Wi-Fi version.

6. Magic Keyboard for iPad Pro, is this the one with number keys or without?
> No numeric keypad.
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7. Magic Keyboard for iPad Pro already a folio, should we still include another
iPad Pro Folio into the bid?

» PSS need both Magic Keyboard and iPad Pro folio.
8. What is the warranty period required?
» 1 Year Manufacturer Warranty from the date of delivery.

Also, please be advised that we are adding our Specifications to specify the
“1 Year Warranty”

Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

Lillian T. Gumba
Chief, Procurement & Supply

xc: Vince Dela Cruz — SSHS-Principal



